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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Sent: Mon, 1 Feb 2021 07:59:31 +0000 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Subject: FW: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

FYI, (b)(5) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché for Removal 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 
Cell: +27 79 111 
USA: +1 (619) 5 

From: l(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2021 1:51 PM 
To  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

   

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

    

())(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6)' (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Hi (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Regards, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché for Removal 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Embassy, Pretoria,  South Africa 
Cell: +27 79 11 
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USA: +1(619) 571. 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From.  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) V@ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 6:54 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  WO), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
c c:  .(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.d hS.g0V>ib)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

(b)(6), 
Thanks, (0)(7)(c)  on the dip note. 

DOS main state said they spoke to the RSO at Post and he said he received the attached documents and 

plans to submit them with the dip note today. 
Please work with ROS at post for the dip note. 

please email copy of TDs on the manifest below that are not on the Houston consulate list for 

and DOS to work on the dip note. 

If you have any question, please call me. Thank you. 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

To: 

From:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:26 AM 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov>H(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>  b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  
ice.dhs.gov> 

1@ ;  
)ice.dhs.gov>;(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IP ice.dhs.gov>; 

'aice.dhs.gov>;1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov> 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Regards, 

 

c!D?c6?:_ 
Department of Homeland Security 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Removal and International Operations 
Embassy Liaison/Desk Officer 

500 12th  Street, SW 

Washington DC 20536 
202-732 (Office) 

202-696 (Mobile) 
Email: ice.dhs ov 

Warnin 
under the Freedom of InformatioffT S..Zjistobe controlled, stored, handled, trans 
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is no 
"need-to-know" without prior approval of a r o cial. No portion of this 
written or verbal 

eport 

ase is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UHFOU0). It contains information that may be exem 
e., and disposed of in 

e ublic or other personnel who do not have a valid

 

 
the media, either in OU 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ryl-Mce.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

There are no TD's attached. We have 2 working days left. Do you have the individual travel documents? 

Ask the consulate to send you copies ASAP. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché for Removal 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 
Cell: +27 79 111 
USA: +1 (619) 5 

From:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 3:17 PM 
To:  1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ ice. d hs.ov>;  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.d  hs.gov>;(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

2022-ICLI-00003 749 
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CC-(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 
1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. :ov>; 

(b)(7)(C) i ce. d h s.gov> 

Subject. RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
ice.dhs.gov> 

Removal and International Operations - Africa 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Cell: (404) 759 (b)(6), 

(b)(7)(C) 

From: ice.dhs.gov> b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:12 AM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '@ice.dhs.gov>; @ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 3:10 PM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1.@  ice.dhs.gov4b)(6) (b)(7)(c) 

Cc: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Oice.dhs.gov>(b)(6),  (b)(7)(c) 

 

pice.dhs.gov>, b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

bice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

Oice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

y
.

ce.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )ice.dhs.gov>;(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Oice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)  

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

This is great news. I do not see the copies of the TD's, do you have those? 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché for Removal 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 
Cell: +27 79 111 (b)(6), 

USA: +1(619) 5-0 
(b)(7)(C) 
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Assistant Attache for Removal 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 
Cell: +27 79 111 
USA: +1 (619) 5"/ 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

(b)(6), 
Good Morning(b)(7)(c) 

  

  

    

Please see attached are the TD's issued this morning by (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Removal and International Operations - Africa 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Cell: (404) 759-

 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 4:55 AM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs 

Cc b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
OV>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. OV> 

     

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. 0v>: 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

ice.dhs. ov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs 

ice.dhs 

OV>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

OV> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Good day RIO, 

We are 5 days out from departure and still do not have the travel documents. At this point, we are 

behind on allowing Angola proper time to review the TD's for clearance. (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Please advise as soon as possible to notify post. 

Regards, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

2022-ICLI-00003 751 
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ice.dhs.gov>; 
ov>, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 5:24 PM  

bice.dhs.gov> To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ce. d hs.gov>; b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

     

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs.gov>; 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

  

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Good Morning, 

I reached out to the Angola Consulate again today, and I haven't heard back from them. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Removal and International Operations - Africa 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. lmmigrati • i . is Customs Enforcement 
Cell: (404) 759 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:11 AM 
To  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

    

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

   

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs.gov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) • I ce.dhs. ov›; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 6—ice.dhs.gov> 

 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Good morning RIO, 

Any updates on the TD's for Angola? 

Thanks, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché for Removal 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Embassy, P - . South Africa 
Cell: +27 79 111 

2022-ICLI-00003 752 
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Assistant Attaché for Removal 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 
Cell: +27 79 111 
USA: +1 (619) 5-i 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) @ice.dhs.gov>; 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  
• ice.dhs.:ov>; M(6), (b)(7)(C) 

• ice.dhs. ov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) •    

From  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Vice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Monday, Jan 25, 2021, 12:20 PM  
To:1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) k ice.dhs.gov>lb)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

CC:1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ ice .d hs.gov>,  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ ice.dhs.gov>,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

ice.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs.go>,  
ice.dhs.gov> 

'ffil(71(C) 
@ice.dhs.gov> 

Good morning (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) An u dates on the TD's for Angola? We are 9 days away. 
(b)(5) 

Thanks, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice .d hs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 2:43 PM 

To b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ce.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 ice.dhs.gov  >; 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Not yet! 

I'm reaching out to the Consulate general again today. 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Removal and International Operations - Africa 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Cell: (404) 759 

(b)(7)(C) 
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From:  b)(6)' (b)(7)(C) I@ ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021  7:41 AM  
To  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) h.ED ice.d h s. ov>;  (W(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

 
 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. :ov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 
(b)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

• ice.dhs.gov>; 

bice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Copy I(3)(6)  
(b)(5) 

Anything on Angola TD's? 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché for Removal 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 
Cell: +27 79 111 
USA: +1(619) 5, 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice . d h s.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 2:14 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ ice.dhs.gov>;  0(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ]ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

(b)(6), 
Jb)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>; 

ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) Thanks 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) From: pice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021  7:09 AM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1@ice.dhs.gov>; Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov> 
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

Sending dipnote now. 

2022-ICLI-00003 754 

ice.dhs.gov>lb)(6), (b)(7)(c) 
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Alien Number 'Family Name 
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Given Name 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

USA: +1 (619) 571 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 2:00 PM 
To: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) hice.dhs.gov>113)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

@ 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;_.  I(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ice.dhs.gov>,(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

tice.dhs. ov>; 

ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(5) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché for Removal 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 
Cell: +27 79 111 (b)(6), 

USA: +1 (619) 5 
b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) From: bice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 1:49 PM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; 

 
 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

 
 

 

2022-ICLI-00003 755 

Case 1:21-cv-08440-ALC-BCM   Document 68-5   Filed 06/23/23   Page 12 of 59



  
 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov>; 

  
 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Lwice.dhs.gov>; 

Jp ice.dhs.gov> 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

     
 

Thanks,  

yesterday 

 

As you requested (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

   

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

 
 

TD is the first person on the attached email to you 

From: (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 6:44 AM 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) To: I@ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 
 

 

• ice.dhs.:ov> 

Cc: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
te.dhs.gov>  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b i c e . d h s.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

    

f ice.dhs.gov>; 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

    

Hi 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché for Removal 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 

Cell: +27 79 111 

USA: +1(619) 5, 

(b)(6), 
j(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 4:00 PM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i'@  ice.dhs.gov>; 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1p i ce.d h s.gov> 

ice.dhs. OV>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

L
I( 

 b ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1p ce.d h s.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

gice.dhs.gov>; 

I@ ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) for the emails. 

My apology of the delay. ICE HQ in Washington DC area was closed yesterday due to the inauguration. 

Field offices slowly responded to our requests of copied of TDs. 

I received two so far. 
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1. Attached is the copy of TD of DRC (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) and below is an OSUP of 

2. (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) has been 

released on OSUP/OREC as per EARM. 

RIO Africa will continue following up with respective F 0 for copy of TDs. 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Regards, 

(b)(6); 
th1/71/C•1 

Department of Homeland Security 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Removal and International Operations 

Embassy Liaison/Desk Officer 

500 12th  Street, SW 

Washin•ton DC 20536 

202-732 (Office) 

202-696 (Mobile) 

Email ice.dhs ov 

• ocument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UHFOU0). It contains information that may be exem se 
under the Freedom of In o S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled tr.." u e and disposed of in 
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO informa o the public or other personnel who do not have a valid 
"need-to-know" without prior a rued DHS official. No portion o be furnished to the media, either in 

-r .a form. 

From:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 8:45 AM  
To.  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov›;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@iCe.dhs.gov>;  (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

   

 

j P ice.dhs.gov> 

   

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) " ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, 

 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

  

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Good morning (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Do we have any updates on the travel documents? Post continues to ask for them and we are only 14 

days away from this charter. As mentioned below, clearance will not be given without the travel 

documents. 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 8:21 AM 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

To:1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j@ ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

j ice. 

 (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
d h s .gov> 

  ice.dhs.gov>;  WO), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, 

; 1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; 
p  

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Good morning/evening 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Any updates on the travel documents? 

Thanks, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché for Removal 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 
Cell: +27 79 111 
USA: +1 (619)5k 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, January 14,  2021 5:50 PM  
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

   

  

ice.dhs.:ov> 
Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) i ce. d h s.gov> b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(6), 
jb)(7)(C) 

p
)(8), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ ice . d h s.gov> 
Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

ce.dhs.gov>; 
ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Thank<sb)(7)(c  standing by. Given that we have a holiday coming up, I can't stress enough the urgency for 
these copies. 

Regards, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché for Removal 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
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Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 9:38 AM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
CC:1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>;' b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>; 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
icce.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 

U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 

Cell: +27 79 111 

USA: +1 (619) 5 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>P  

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 5:00 PM 

To:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov› ; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

-(b)(6), 
jb)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov›; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 

  

(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Thanks, (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

RIO will need to reach out to respective field offices for copies of renewed DRC and Angola TDs (about 

20-25) that might take a day or two the least. 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Good morning (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Both Angola and DRC have stated that we are unable to move forward with requesting the landing 

permit for this flight without the copies of the travel documents. Dipnotes were due 30 days out and we 

are already behind the ball. 

How soon can RIO provide copies of travel documents? 
(b)(5) 

Regards, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché for Removal 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 

Cell: +27 79 111 

USA: +1(619) 5i 
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pice.dhs.gov>; 

@ice.dhs.gov>; 

ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:28 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs. ov> 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 
 

 

 
 

  @ice.dhs.gov>;(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

1 b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

 

ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 
 

    

10 4 will do, later today or NLT tomorrow (b)(6), 
(h)(71(C) 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  i ce.d hs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 8:26 AM 

 
 

To:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1"@ ice . d h s.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 
 

pice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Can you send me copies of the ID's for DRC? Any luck on the Angola TD's? 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché for Removal 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 

Cell: +27 79 111 

USA: +1 (619) 5 

(b)(6), 
jb)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) k@ ice .d hs .gov> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 8:07 PM 

To:   (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

pice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>$13)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

Sice.dhs.gov>; 

ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

She is on the manifest attached in yellow. (b)(6), 
(h)(71(C.1 

&ce.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks, (b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) a female DRC subject has been added to the 

 

manifest. 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov>;1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:55 PM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) •  ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (3)(7)(C) 

1@ice.dhs.gov>;1(b)(6)

1

, (b)(7)(C) 

b ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  

 ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Thank you 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

To confirm, this female has been added since the version you sent this morning? Please provide the 

updated manifest. 

Thank you 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

DDO, SHRC 

Removal Division 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Desk: 480-638 (b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021  10:43 AM 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 

1@ice.dhs.gov>; Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhS.gov>;_( 3)(6),  (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ice . d hs.gov>; 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Thanks, (b)(6): 
(b)(71( 

The itinerary has been uploaded on to the same share drive listed below. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) a female DRC subject has been added to the 
manifest. 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Regards, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

Pice.dhs.gov> 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 10:02 AM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.d hs.gov> 

Cc: (1)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; 

ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Hello 

)ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
Please find the Itinerary for (b)(71(C) DRC/Cameroon/Angola attached. Please let us know if there are 

ice.dhs.gov> 

• ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C 

ice.dhs.gov>; 

 ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
ice.d hs.gov>;  

@ice.dhs.gov> 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Vice.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(6), 

 

(b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 ice.dhs.gov> 
(b)(7)(C) 

p  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Removal and International Operations 

Embassy Liaison/Desk Officer 

500 12th  Street, SW 

Washington, DC 20536 
202-732 (Office) 

202-696 (Mobile) 
Email: ice.dhs ov 

Warnin nt is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UHFOU0). It contains information that may be exempt from public release 
under the Freedom of Informatio 52). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distribute 
accordance with DNS policy relating to FOUO information released t er personnel who do not have a valid 
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authori portion o Id be furnished to the media, either in 

written or 

   

(b)(5) any other changes (additions) to the manifest. 
(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

DDO, SHRC 

Removal Division 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Desk: 480-638 Xb)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),  (b)(7)(c) pice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 7:50 AM 
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Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 12:38 PM 
To;<b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov>; 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Good morning, and happy new year to all. 

as requested. Attached is the manifest and below is the link for 2/2/2021 SHRC to DRC, 

Cameroon and Angola. 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

will your office be able to provide an itinerary for this charter? 

Thank you in advance. 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Regards, 

(b)(6); 
en-,v7vr'‘  

Department of Homeland Security 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Removal and International Operations 

Embassy Liaison/Desk Officer 

500 12th  Street, SW 

Washin ton DC 20536 

202-732 (Office) 

202-696 (Mobile) 

Email ice.dhs ov 

is  document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UHFOU0). It contains information that may be exempt from •ubl. 
under the Freedom o U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmi . '-. ., . •isposed of in 
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOLIO informa e public or other personnel who do not have a valid 
"need-to-know" without nor orized DHS official. No portion o be furnished to the media, either in 

n or verbal form. 

(b)(6); 
(h)(71(C) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
1
@ice.dhs.gov> 

  

CC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

Here's the link 

(b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Detention and Deportation Officer 

Removal and International Operations - Africa 

Cell: (215) 399 (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C 

To (b)(6),(b)(7)(c) @ice.dhs.  ov>;(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice dhs.gov> 
Cc(b)(6),(b)(7)(c) ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

bice.dhs.gov>; 

 ice.dhs.gov> 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 12:08 PM 

Subject: RE: LARGE SHRC - Angola / Cameroon / DRC - Feb 2021 

10 4 working on it, Will be ready before COB. Thanks, Chief. (b)(6), 
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

202-732 

202-696 

Email:  

(Office) 

(Mobile) 

ice.dhs ov 

a is document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UHFOU0). It contains information that may be exempt from publi 
under the Free .o rmation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and of in 

accordance with DI-IS policy re a UO information and is not to be released to the public or other who do not have a valid 
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an a d DNS official. No portion of this repo e furnished to the media, either in 

written or verbal form. 

know" without prior 

v. 

of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, e ritten or 
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Sice.dhs.gov> 

Hey 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) koice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6)' (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Oct 12 Cameroon / DRC large 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Fri, 14 Aug 2020 18:27:17 +0000 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FW: Oct 12 Cameroon / DRC large 

New SHRC Checklist 08_11_20.xlsx 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

RIO - Africa 

Desk: (202) 73 
Cell: (215) 399  

DDO 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 2:07 PM 
To:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

@ice.dhs.gov>, 
1@ice.dhs.gov>; 

I hope all is well in DC. Sorry for the delayed response, as it has been really busy here at IAO. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Detention and Deportation Officer 

ICE Air Operations Division,  Air Charter Operations 

6335 S. Downwind Circle, 11-11171tr.1  Mesa, AZ 85212 

480-638 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (M) 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 'alicc.dhs.gov 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you 
have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or othenvise use this information. Please inform 

the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system. 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 5:51 AM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

cc:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Oct 12 Cameroon / DRC large 

  

Wice.dhs.gov> 

     

• (b)(6) Good morning,01(71(;C1 hope you and family are doing well. 

As the email below indicated that ACO was working on the Oct 12 large SHRC to DRC/Cameroon. 

Per C)  message this morning that to reach out to you for the itinerary. 
(b)(7)( 

Please forward RIO Africa a copy of this itinerary when it's available. Thank you. 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Regards, 

(b)(6); 
11,1171Ir1 

Department of Homeland Security 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Removal and International Operations 

Embassy Liaison/Desk Officer 

500 12th  Street, SW 
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Washington. DC 20536 
202-732 b)(6), (Office) b)(7)( 
202-696) (Mobile) 
Email: b)(6) pice.dhs.gov 

ment is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UHFOU0). It contains information that may be exempt from •ub 
under the Freedom of Informa 52 . It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitte. .' - ., . •isposed of in 
accordance with DI-15 policy relating to FOU0 information an pu ic or other personnel who do not have a valid 
"need-to-know" without prior approval o icial. No portion c7his 1-- 7'37;1 - 5) Froe44-1aR-fuLidied to the media, either in 

-, 
ten . 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 12:54 PM 
To:  M(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. OV>;4(h)(6) (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>; 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Co:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Cameroon / DRC large 

Hi all, IA0 is going to reserve Oct. 12 for the large SHRC to DRC/Cameroon. I've already asked for the 

itinerary. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
now that we have approval and it will be added to the SHRC schedule, feel free to 

coordinate directly with the ACO team on the itinerary and other issues/concerns. 

Thanks, all! 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Unit Chief 

ICE ERO — Removal Division 

Removal and International Operations-Africa 
(202) 732 (b)(6);  (b)(7)(C)  (C ) 

500 12th  Street, SW 

Washington, D.C. 20536 

From:1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:58 AM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Cameroon / DRC large 

We will pencil it in on October 12.. Also we need to know about COVID testing for both countries.. 

Thank you, 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Unit Chief 

ICE Air Charter Operations / HQ 
1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j ice.dhs.gov  

6335 S. Downwind Circle, (b)(6), 

Mesa, AZ 85212 

C-602-397 
D-480-638 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 7:56 AM  
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Cameroon / DRC large 

ice.dhs.gov> 

Yes, any day that week, including the 12th, is good for 10D. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Unit Chief 

ICE ERO — Removal Division 

Removal and International Operations-Africa 
(202) 732-(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (c ) 

500 12th  Street, SW 

Washington, D.C. 20536 

From:  W(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:55 AM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) 

Subject: RE: Cameroon / DRC large 

Is October 12 good with 10D? 

Thank you, 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Unit Chief 

ICE Air Charter Operations / HQ 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov  

6335 S. Downwind Circle, r (7)1kcl 
Mesa, AZ 85212 

C-602-397 
D-480-638 

Xb)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 7:44 AM 

 ice.dhs.gov>; 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

To: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs ov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1 Cc:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Cameroon / DRC large 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Sorry to blast you with multiple requests this morning, but we have another. RIO Africa and 100 have 

been working towards a large SHRC to Cameroon and DRC. We are now in a position to identify a date 

and will need a draft itinerary. 

We also worked with (b)(7)(C) on this, as I seems a RON in Dakar is most logical. He doesn't think that 

will be an issue, with the exception of covid tests possibly being required for the crew. 

Since we're shooting for October 6 for the Ghana/Senegal/Liberia so maybe October 12, or a day that 

week, will work for this one? 

Thanks again! 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Unit Chief 

ICE ERO — Removal Division 

Removal and International Operations-Africa 
(202) 7320)(6),  (b)(7)(C) (c ) 

500 12th  Street, SW 

Washington, D.C. 20536 

FromP)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, August 8, 2020 4:34 AM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Cameroon / DRC large 

Good morning, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Zice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(5) 
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and Cameroon. As a reminder, once we send it in the manifest we can not add any names to it... 
Please let me know how you would like to proceed. 

DRC requirements  
1. TD's of all the deportees 
2. Flight Itinerary 

3. Flight must land the week of October 5 or 12th 

Cameroon requirements  
1.ID of the aircraft and insurance etc 
2.flight itinerary 
3.TD's of all the deportees 
4. ID of at least the officer in charge of the operation (who will be considered as the captain) 
and the number of crew members. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché 
Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 
(0): 27-10-14 
(C):27-79-111. 

(b)(6), 
b)(7)(C) 

2022-ICLI-00003 770 

Case 1:21-cv-08440-ALC-BCM   Document 68-5   Filed 06/23/23   Page 28 of 59



EXHIBIT E.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Case 1:21-cv-08440-ALC-BCM   Document 68-5   Filed 06/23/23   Page 29 of 59



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Thu, 5 Nov 2020 11:09:59 +0000 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: REVISION-1 ICE CHARTER MISSION TO CAMEROON; DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC 
OF THE CONGO; ANGOLA; NOVEMBER 11, 2020; 96 ALIENS (SHRC) 
Attachments: ECC SUBMITTED (3).pdf, Alien Manifest V5_SHRC (b)(6); .Cameroon-DRC-

 

all(71(C) 
Angola.xlsx 

Colleagues, 

In case you have not seen the cable. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Original Message  
From: IAO-SHRC 1(b)(7)(E) gice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday. November 4, 2020 9:45 PM  
To:1(3)(7)(E) state.gov; b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l(ice.dhs.gov> 

kice.dhs.gov>;1(b)(6);  (b)(7)(C) 

c c  b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

4, b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  ov>; 1 (b)(7)(C) P ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Rice.dhsl(b)(6); 

ice.dhs.gov›; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) —Igice.dhs.gov= 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

  

Subject: FW: REVISION-1 ICE CHARTER MISSION TO CAMEROON; DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE 
CONGO; ANGOLA; NOVEMBER 11, 2020; 96 ALIENS (SHRC) 

Good day, 

I entered MEDICAL2: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) into the ECC system with Itinerary #s listed on the attached PDF. I have 
also included the latest Alien Manifest. Please let me know if any other information is needed. 

Thank you. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ERA-Travel Coordinator 
ICE Air Operations 
Mesa, Arizona 
Mobile: 202-941-

 

Original Message 
From. (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 11:03 AM  
To:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: REVISION-1 ICE CHARTER MISSION TO CAMEROON; DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE 
CONGO; ANGOLA; NOVEMBER 11, 2020; 96 ALIENS (SHRC) 

(b)(7)(E) 
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D. ESCORTING OFFICERS: 
OFFICER1: 
DATE: 4/26/2017 
OFFICER2: 

06/08/25; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 02/11/25; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

(b)(7)(E) 

BT 
UNCLAS 
NAIROBI FOR ICE 
DAKAR FOR ICE 
QQQQ 

SUBJECT: REVISION-1 ICE CHARTER MISSION TO CAMEROON; DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE 
CONGO; ANGOLA; NOVEMBER 11, 2020; 96 ALIENS (SHRC) 

1. *REVISION-1, REPLACED MEDICAL2 OFFICER* HQ ICE AIR OPERATIONS REQUESTS COUNTRY 
CLEARANCE FOR ICE ESCORTED REMOVAL TO 

(b)(7)(E) 

PLEASE INCLUDE "SHRC" IN SUBJECT LINE OF RETURN CABLE. 
A. FIELD OFFICE SUPERVISOR  POINT OF CONTACT/TITLE: 
DD01(b)(6); (0(7)(C)  

TEL: 202-696p,, 
FIELD OFFI E: MESA, AZ 

B.HQ IAO-CHARTER SUPERVISOR: DDO (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 202-696-

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

STAFF DUI OFT
•

ER EMAIL.  0(7)(E) kDHS.GOV 
TEL: 480-638 L))(6)' FAX•480-638-8561 b)(71(  

C.LARGE SHRC; ALL REQUIRED ALIEN INFORMATION WILL BE FORWARDED TO THE ERO 
REPRESENATIVE. MEDICAL CLEARANCE GRANTED FOR ALL ALIENS. 
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1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

DATE: 06/10/16 
OFFICER3: 
02/05/09 
OFFICER4: 
YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 
OFFICERS: 
10/9/2019 
OFFICER6: 
8/17/2019 
OFFICER7: 
DATE: 6/6/2019 
OFFICER8: 
DATE: 7/12/2017 
OFFICER9: 
07/25/16 
OFFICER10: 
DATE: 03/23/11 
OFFICER11 
DATE: 03/30/11 
OFFICERI2: 
05/23/19 
OFFICER! 3.4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

DATE: 08/04/20 
OFFICERI4: 
VACCINATION DATE: 02/04/17 
OFFICER15: 
DATE: 12/15/13 
OFFICER16: 
DATE: 03/23/10 
OFFICER17: 
06/16/17 
OFFICER! 8: 
DATE: 08/10/17 
OFFICER! 9: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

5/17/2017 
OFFICER20: 
DATE: 10/25/2017 
OFFICER21: 
DATE: 4/17/2017 
OFFICER22: 
DATE: 5/18/2016 
OFFICER23: 
DATE: 4/17/2017 
MEDICAL!: 
YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 
MEDICAL2: 
YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION  

10/22/21; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 

12/10/23; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

10/04/25; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

06/18/22; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 

03/03/24; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

03/10/25; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

11/03/24; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 

, 02/24/22; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

12/03/22; NONE YELLOW FEVER 

06/08/22; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

12/14/22; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

10/11/21; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 

06/30/24; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

04/07/22; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 

05/31/23; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

05/13/21; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

04/23/22; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

03/03/24; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 02/08/22; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 02/27/24; NONE 
DATE: 6/6/2019 

11/04/21; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 

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

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 08/22/23; NONE 
DATE: 9/25/2008 

8/19/2024; NONE 
DATE: 6/1/2009 

E. TRAVEL ITINERARY 
(b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(7)(E) 

F. ESCORTING OFFICERS HOTEL INFO: 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

G. ESCORTING OFFICERS RETURN TRAVEL ITINERARY 
(b)(7)(E) 

2. SPECIAL NOTES CONCERNING REMOVAL/DEPORTEE: THIS IS AN ICE AIR OPERARTIONS SPECIAL 
HIGH RISK CHARTER(SHRC) FLIGHT OPERATED BY CLASSIC AIR CHARTER. 

24 HOUR AGENCY CONTACT: UNIT CHIEF (b)(6); (13)(7)(C)  A SEPARATE ECC 
REQUEST WILL BE SUBMITTED FOR OFFICER(S) TRAVELING WITH ALIEN(S). ALL ALIEN 
INFORMATION WILL BE INCLUDED IN THE CABLE ONLY THE DATE/TIME GROUP AND SUBJECT 
LINE FROM THE CABLE WILL BE PROVIDED IN THE ECC REQUEST FORM FOR REFERENCE. 

AIRLINE RESTRICTIONS/CODESHARE: N/A 

3. REQUIRED FUNDING INFO: NONE 

4. COUNTRY CLEARANCE IS RESPECTFULLY REQUESTED FOR THE ICE ESCORTS. 
THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS PROVIDED TO POST FOR THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL NOTIFICATIONS. 
COUNTRY CLEARANCE IS THE ONLY EMBASSY ASSISTANCE REQUESTED UNLESS DICTATED BY 
POST. 

PLEASE CABLE RESPONSE TO "HQ ICE AIROPS MESA AZ"(ROUTING CODE (b)(7)(E) 

SHOULD POST HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS PERTAINING TO THE REMOVAL, PLEASE 
CONTACT IA0 POC DIRECTLY. POST ASSISTANCE IS GREATLY APPRECIATED 

RD: 11/4/2020 I: 11/2/2020 
TRAVEL COORDINATOR: 

  

(b)(6); SUPERVISORY APPROVAL: 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

NNNN 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

IAO-SH RC 
Thu, 5 Nov 2020 19:09:54  +0000  
(b)(7)(E) pstate.gov,41)(6);  (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: REVISION-2 ICE CHARTER MISSION TO CAMEROON; DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC 

OF THE CONGO; ANGOLA; NOVEMBER 11, 2020; 96 ALIENS (SHRC) 

Attachments: Alien Manifest V5_SHR r) Cameroon-DRC-Angola.xlsx, ECC SUBMITTED 
(h)(71( 

(4).pdf 

Greetings, 

Additional itinerary numbers included in the attached for the additional medical officer, along with the latest Alien 
Manifest. 

Please let me know if any other information is needed. 

Thank you. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ERA-Travel Coordinator 
ICE Air Operations 
Mesa, Arizona 
Mobile: 202-941 

Original Message 
From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent:  Thursday, November 5, 2020 11:12 AM  
To1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: REVISION-2 ICE CHARTER MISSION TO CAMEROON; DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE 
CONGO; ANGOLA; NOVEMBER 11, 2020; 96 ALIENS (SHRC) 

(b)(7)(E) 

BT 
UNCLAS 
NAIROBI FOR ICE 
DAKAR FOR ICE 
QQQQ 

SUBJECT: REVISION-2 ICE CHARTER MISSION TO CAMEROON; DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE 
CONGO; ANGOLA; NOVEMBER 11, 2020; 96 ALIENS (SHRC) 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 10/22/21; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 12/10/23; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

1. **REVI5ION-2:  ADDED MEDICAL3 OFFICER, AND UPDATED ITINERARYPX7)(E) 
1(b)(7)(E) 1REVISION-1, REPLACED MEDICAL2 OFFICER* HQ ICE AIR OPERATIONS REQUESTS 

COUNTRY CLEARANCE FOR ICE ESCORTED REMOVAL TO 

(b)(7)(E) 

PLEASE INCLUDE "SHRC" IN SUBJECT LINE OF RETURN CABLE. 
A. FIELD OFFICE SUPERVISOR  POINT OF CONTACT/TITLE: 
DD01(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1 
TEL: 202-696 92P?',—.1 
FIELD OFFICE: MESA, AZ 

B. HQ IAO-CHARTER SUPERVISOR: DD01(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1202-696-

 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1 

STAFF DUTv  OFFICER  EMAIL: (b)(7)(E) 1@DHS.GOV 
TEL: 480-63 b)(6)• FAX•480-638-8561 

b)(7)(  

C. LARGE SHRC; ALL REQUIRED ALIEN INFORMATION WILL BE FORWARDED TO THE ERO 
REPRESENATIVE. MEDICAL CLEARANCE GRANTED FOR ALL ALIENS. 

D. ESCORTING OFFICERS: 
OFFICER!: 
DATE: 4/26/2017 
OFFICER2: 
DATE: 06/10/16 
OFFICER3: 
02/05/09 
OFFICER4: 02/27/24; NONE 
YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 6/6/2019 
OFFICERS: 11/04/21; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 
10/9/2019 
OFFICER6 
8/17/2019 
OFFICER7: 
DATE: 6/6/2019 
OFFICER8: 
DATE: 7/12/2017 
OFFICER9: 
07/25/16 
OFFICER10: 
DATE: 03/23/11 
OFFICER11: 
DATE: 03/30/11 
OFFICER12: 
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1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

06/08/25; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

02/11/25; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

02/08/22; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 

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

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 11/03/24; NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 
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1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

05/23/19 
OFFICER13: 
DATE: 08/04/20 
OFFICER14: 
VACCINATION DATE: 02/04/17 
OFFICER15: 
DATE: 12/15/13 
OFFICER! 6: 
DATE: 03/23/10 
OFFICER! 7: 
06/16/17 
OFFICER! 8: 
DATE: 08/10/17 
OFFICER! 9: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

5/17/2017 
OFFICER20: 
DATE: 10/25/2017 
OFFICER21 PO); (b)(7)(C) 

DATE: 4/17/2017 
OFFICER22: 
DATE: 5/18/2016 
OFFICER23: 
DATE: 4/17/2017 
MEDICAL1: 
YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 
MEDICAL2: 
YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 
MEDICAL3: 
YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION  

02/24/22;  NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

12/03/22;  NONE YELLOW FEVER 

06/08/22;  NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

12/14/22;  NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

10/11/21;  NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 

06/30/24;  NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

04/07/22;  NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION DATE: 

05/31/23;  NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

105/13/21;  NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

04/23/22;  NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

03/03/24;  NONE YELLOW FEVER VACCINATION 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 08/22/23;  NONE 
DATE: 9/25/2008 

8/19/2024;  NONE 
DATE: 6/1/2009 

05/30/23;  NONE 
DATE: 12/02/16 

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
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24 HOUR AGENCY CONTACT: UNIT CHIEFI(b)(6);  (b)(7)(C) IA SEPARATE ECC 
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

PLEASE CABLE RESPONSE TO "HQ ICE AIROPS MESA AZ"(ROUTING CODE RUEADRA). 
SHOULD POST HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS PERTAINING TO THE REMOVAL, PLEASE 
CONTACT IA0 POC DIRECTLY. POST ASSISTANCE IS GREATLY APPRECIATED 

RD: 11/5/2020 I: 11/5/2020 
TRAVEL COORDINATOR: 

  

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

SUPERVISORY APPROVAL: 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

NNNN 
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b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>p)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

icehs.gov>, b)(6); (b)(7)(C) b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)   ,ice.dhs.gov>4b)(6);  (b)(7)(C) 

kice.dhs.gov>PX6); (b)(7)(C) CC: 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, 
pice.dhs.gov> 
pice.dhs.gov>, 

gice.dhs.gov> 
(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

Fri, 8 Jan 2021 15:30:57 +0000 

AAR-ND-AOR 

FW: SHRC Approvals- Iraq/Nepal/South Africa/Samoa/Fijo 

SHRC Approval 01.08.2021.xlsm 

Good evening, 
Are we good with these flights? 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Attaché for Removal 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Embassy, New Delhi, India 
(C) +91 88006  (b)(6); 

(0) +91 11 241
(b)(7)(C) 

F romd(3)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) ,ice.dhs.ggy>, 
gice.dhs.gov> 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

D,ice dhs gov> 

   

kice.dhs.gov>,1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs. ov>, 
(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Jan 08, 2021, 8:58 PM 
To: Kane Katrina S b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
ice.dhs. ov>, 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ,Ice.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs.ov>,r6);  (b)uxc

i

 ) I 

_dice.dhs.gov>,  b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); 

Subject: SHRC Approvals- Iraq/Nepal/South Africa/Samoa/Fijo 

Good morning everyone, 

The following SHRCs need to be locked in next week: 

(b)(5) 

Please advise if we are clear to proceed. 

Thank you, 
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b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Unit Chief 

ICE Air Operations 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Desk: 480-638-
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 9:32 AM 
To:  1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
bice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 4:01 PM 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

    

 

Mon, 3 Aug 2020 17:53:38 +0000 

   

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

   

 
 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

 

 

FW: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRC Congo/DRC 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) DDO 

RIO - Africa 

Desk: (202) 73 

Cell: (215) 399 

 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From .(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>; bice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I@ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
r(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRC 

All: 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Perhaps we could have a call on this next week? 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) DDO 

RIO - Africa 

Desk: (202) 73 

Cell: (215) 399 

 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(71(C) Congo/DRC 

@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }Wice.dhs.gov> 
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1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov> 
cc:1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRC 

  

(b)(6); 
(b)(71(C) 

Congo/DRC 

(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Detention and Deportation Officer 

ICE Air Operations Division, Air Charter Operations 

6335 S. Downwind Circle, Suite 104, Mesa, AZ 85212 

480-638 (0(6), (b)(7)(C) (M) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "u/icc.dhs.gov 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you 
have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this infomiation. Please infomi 

the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system. 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:58 PM 

@ice.dhs.gov>; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc:1(0(6), (b)(7)(C) 1D ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRC 

I'm still flipping through all these pages on our SHRC schedule to find you a spot... ® 

Seriously though, It's been crazy here so sorry if we have not replied. Let me take a look and see what's 

available. 

Thank you, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Detention and Deportation Officer 

ICE Air Operations Division,  Air Charter Operations 

6335 S. Downwind Circle, (" 6); ih)(71(C)  Mesa, AZ 85212 

480-638-(0(6), (b)(7)(C) (M) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov 
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b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs OV> To 
Cc: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs OV>; b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

RIO - Africa 
Desk: (202) 73 

Cell: (215) 399-

 

b)(7)(C) 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you arc not an intended recipient or believe you 
have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform 

the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system. 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:50 PM 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

   

Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRCMarl Congo/DRC 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Were you able to come up with a future mission date for the DRC? 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) DDO 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 3:53 PM  
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc:  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) ,  

(b)(6); 

Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRC 177I Congo/DRC 

Hi 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

Looping in (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) they will give you the mission date. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ICE Air Operations 

Mesa, AZ 

520-251 

From: 0(b)(6)' (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:31 AM 
@ice.dhs.gov> 

   

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRC (b)(6); 
thlave.1 Congo/DRC 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

Congo/DRC (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>;  ())(6), (b)(7)(C) 

pice.dhs.gov>; 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

gice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRC 

ICE Air Operations 

Mesa, AZ 

520-251-

 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; 

 

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 6:05 AM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Thanks 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) DDO 
RIO - Africa 
Desk: (202) 73: 
Cell: (215) 399. 

 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j@iCe.dhS.g0V> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 12:21 PM 

ice.dhs.gov>; b)(7)(C) 

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>; (b)(6)' (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

bice.dhs.gov>  

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

We will be locking in this mission today. Please provide POC information for DRC and Congo. (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Please let me know. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 
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1@ice.dhs.gov>,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Pice.dhs.gov> b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

p. ice.dhs.gov>, 

ice.dhs.gov>, 

p ice.dhs ov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>; 

@ice.dhs.gov>; 

ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

bice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 
@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;  1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1 ice.dhs.gov>; 

  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

aice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRC 20-1579 I Congo/DRC 

Good day, 

Dropping (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Both 

has he has departed Post. 

repori (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Thank you! 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com ) 

From  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Monday, Jul 20, 2020, 8:37 PM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1 Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>,(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6). (b)(7)(C) pice.d hs.gov>,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.d hs.gov>, b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHR Congo/DRC 

All: 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DDO 

RIO - Africa 

Desk: (202) 73 

Cell: (215) 399 

 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:33 PM 

To:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice. d hs.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(111171(C.1 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

 

 .@ice.dhs.gov> 

 

CC: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

I@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); 
14,117111-'1 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ov>d(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

   

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:38 PM 

To: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

ice.dhs.gov>; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I ce.d hs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRC (b)(6), Congo/DRC 
(b)(7)(c)  

Importance: High 

Hello Everyone, 

Please find the officer manifest, the deportee manifest, and  the itinerary for this mission attached 

(primary tail number(b)(7)(E) back up tail number (b)(7)(E) it is a GIV aircraft. 

Thanks, please let me know if you need anything else for the DIP notes. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ICE Air Operations 

Mesa, A  

520-251 (b)(7)(c) 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [Zice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 4:41 AM 

  

    

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), 

(b)(7)(C)  
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov> 

  

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov>; 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iCe.d hS.g0v>;1(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C)  Vice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>;0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @   ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRC (b)(6), I Congo/DRC 
(h)(71(C) 

Copy and thank you. Officers' names too, please. III advise Post. 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
1@ice.dhs.gov> 

  

CC:1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I  ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
))(6), (b)(7)(C) 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov>: 

ice .d hs.gov>; 

aice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRC (b)(6), I Congo/DRC 

/111/71/r1 

(b)(6), 
(b)(71(C) 

Please give me 24 hours for the names The team originally assigned to this mission has been 

reassigned to last minute, high profile, Rwanda mission. New crewing for the Congo mission has been 

requested, and I have asked for them to expedite providing them. 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ICE Air Operations 

Mesa, AZ 

520-251-

 

From:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Oice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 1:33 AM  
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i(

 D ice • d hs.gov>  b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov>  b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>, 
dhs.gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks, 

ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Vice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 
I@ ice.dhs.gov>;  1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) W ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov>  

Subject: RE: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHRC 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>., 
sice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), I Congo/DRC (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Post is looking for the crew list. Any update on that? 

Thanks, 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

From b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Tuesday, Jul 14, 2020, 12:57 AM 

 ice.dhs.gov> 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>,(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) • Ice.dhs. :ov> b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs. ov> 

ice.dhs.gov>, 
b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Il@ice.dhs.gov>,  (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ,  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> n7,, 6),,, 

ice.dhs.gov>,I(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: UPDATED ITINERARY I Itinerary Review I SHR
q3

b)In c) Congo/DRC 

Hello (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) The updated DRC/Congo itinerary attached. The length of this mission will re uires a 
(E) 

man crew on the Africa legs, so deports will limited to a maximum of (b)(7) 
Please review 

landing locations, dates and times and make they do not conflict with COVID restrcitions i.e., 

curfews, etc. 
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ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
•  

@ice.dhs.gov>  (b)(6),  (13 )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fe.dhs.gov> 
Congo/DRC Subject: RE: Itinerary Review I  SHRC -(b)(6), 

(b)(7)(C) 

Thanks and let me know if we are good to proceed. I have looped in AFOD (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) as we will 

be transiting(b)(7)(E) on the way over and on the way back. 

 

  

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ICE Air Operations 

Mesa, AZ 

520-251 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 11, 2020 10:52 PM 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

CC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
ice.dhs.gov> 

sice.dhs.gov>; 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) p, ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: (b)(6),  (13)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Saturday, Jul 11, 2020, 3:29 PM 
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b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, @ice.dhs.gov> 

1-0.1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Zice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Hi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Cc: 

Zice.dhs.gov>,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 ice.dhs.gov>, b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice. d hs.gov>, 
ice.dhs.gov>  

pice.dhs.gov> 
ice.dhs.gov>,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Ab)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Itinerary Review I SHRC (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 

Congo/DRC 

(b)(5) 

I have requested crewing and expect to have the names to you by Tuesday. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

From:1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Jul 10, 2020, 4:24 AM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs. ov> (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs. :ov>, 
ice.dhs.gov>,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 
ice.dhs.gov>,  

ice.dhs.gov>,0)(6), (b)(7)(c)  

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), 

ice.dhs.gov>,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Itinerary Review I SHRC (b)(6), Congo/DRC 
(1-Aavc,) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b)(5) 

Will work on officer manifest today. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) ice .d hs.gov> 

Date: Friday, Jul 10, 2020, 2:41 AM 
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs.:ov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.d hs.gov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
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l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From:  b)(6) (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Wednesday, Jul 08, 2020, 10:17 PM 

To: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, 

(b)(6), 
ih)(71(C) OV>, 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

Congo/DRC 

Hello (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs.gov>, 

I@ ice dhs.gov>, 
1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov>,  

Subject: Itinerary Review I SHRC 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(71(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

• ice.dhs. :ov>, b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. 
ice.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 

ICE Air Operations 

Mesa, AZ 

520-251-

 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 12:19 PM 

To: 

1@ice.dhs.gov>; 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

sice.dhs.gov> 
ice.dhs.gov>; 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

pice.dhs.gov>,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1.@ice.dhs.gov>, b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.d hs.gov>,1(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

pice.dhs.gov> 
ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>, 

 ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Itinerary Review I SHRC(b)(6), Congo/DRC 
(h)ave) 

Good morning 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Thansk 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

Please find the draft itinerary for small SHRC to Congo and DRC attached. Please review arrival 'hV7Vrl 

locations, times, and dates and let me know if we are good to proceed. (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

 

(b)(6), 
ih)(71(C) 

 
 

I have looped in AFOD as we will be transiting (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

 
 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: (3)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
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ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; 

ice.dhs.gov> 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,ice.dhs.gov>, 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cc: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
ith)(7vca  

ice.dhs.gov>,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); 
(ma vrn 

I@ice.dhs.gov> 

pice.dhs.gov>, 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  ice.d hs.gov> 

Subject: RE: DRC Charter for May 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  

Date: Wednesday, Jul 08, 2020, 4:49 PM 

To: 1@ice.dhs.gov>, 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ ce. d hs.gov>; 

Subject: RE: DRC Charter for May  

1@ice.dhs.gov b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; 

ice.d hs.gov>; MO),  (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6); 
(h1(71(111 is working on the itinerary and I will have the Manifest to you shortly. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) DDO 

RIO - Africa 

Desk: (202) 73 

Cell: (215) 399-

 

 

b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 3:13 PM  

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs. :ov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.d h s.gov>; 13)(6)'  (b)(7)(C) 

 ice.dhs.gov>., 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 1(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ ce. d hs.gov>; 

Subject: RE: DRC Charter for May 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(5) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) DDO 

RIO - Africa 

Desk: (202) 73: 

Cell: (215) 399. 

 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 9:52 AM 

bice.dhs.gov>;4(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>1(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ ice.dhs.gov> 

hice.dhs.gov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DRC Charter for May 

All: 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc 
Sice.dhS.g01(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov>; 
bice.dhs.gov> 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) DDO 

RIO - Africa 

Desk: (202) 73 

Cell: (215) 399 

 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6)' (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:23 AM  

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iSice.dhs.gov>; 

 ice.dhs. ov>; 

ice.dhs.gov>; 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs. ov>; Cc b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: DRC Charter for May 

It should be good to go. Lets pencil it in for now. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché 
Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Embassy, Pretoria, South Africa 
(0): 27-10-141 
(C):27-79-111-
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1(b)(6); 

(b)(6), 

From: b)(6)' (b)(7)(C) 1D ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:01 PM 

   

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) 

 

1@ice.dhs.gov>; 
(b)(7)(C) koice.dhs.gov>; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

ice.dhs.gov>; 1(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

  

Subject: RE: DRC Charter for May 

Thanks (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) please let us know about the July 7 date. 

(b)(6), 
(h)(71(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ICE Air Operations 
Mesa, AZ 
520-251-

 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 6:59 AM 

 
 

  

 
 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
ice.dhs.gov>; 

ice.dhs. ov>; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs. ov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Dice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: DRC Charter for May 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(5) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) DDO 

RIO-Africa 

Desk: (202) 73: 

Cell: (215) 399 

 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: (13)(6),  (b)(7)(C)  

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 2:43 PM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DRC Charter for May 

Hi (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 

koice.dhs.gov>;  0(6), (b)(7)(C) j@ice.dhs.gov> 

bice.dhs.gov>; Dice.dhs.gov>;  IMO), (0(7)(C) 

pice.dhs.gov>;
 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Hi (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks, and please let us know what date the AARs clear for the mission. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ICE Air Operations 
Mesa, AZ 
520-251 (b)(6), 

(b)(7)(C) 

_Pice.dhs.gov> From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:51 AM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.r> 

(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2 i ce.d hs.gov>;(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C)   ice.d h s.go v> 

  

Subject: DRC Charter for May 

Gents: 

Please see the string below regarding the proposed charter to the DRC. 

 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) DDO 
RIO - Africa 
Desk: (202) 732 
Cell: (215) 399-

 

  

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) From: i@ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:42 PM  
To:1(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) • ice.dhs.:ov> 
Cc:  (1))(6). (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: RIO Africa Removal Coordination 

(b)(6); 
/1-.1/7W" \ 

(b)(5) 

l(b)(7)(C) 
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

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:32 PM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)   ice.dhs.gov>., 

ice.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs. OV> 

Subject: RE: RIO Africa Removal Coordination 

Gents, 

The situation in Dakar remains the same. The travel restrictions were extended until May 31, 

2020 and we will not be able to have a flight crew stage in Dakar prior to that date. 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 5:25 PM 

To. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

     

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) kiCe.dhS.g0v> 

Subject: RE: RIO Africa Removal Coordination 

Thanks, 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Thx, 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Unit Chief 

ICE ERO — Removal Division 

Removal and International Operations-Africa 
(202) 732-(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  (c ) 

500 12th  Street, SW 
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:20 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

bice.dhs.gov> 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

Washington, D.C. 20536 

cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ce. d h s.gov> 
Subject: RE: RIO Africa Removal Coordination 

I have a call after this with RSO who is in DC... should let you know in soon. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché 
Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Embassy, Pretoria  South Africa 
(0): 27-10-141 
(C):27-79-111-

 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

@ice.dhs.gov> 
cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: RIO Africa Removal Coordination 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 7:14 PM  
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DDO 
RIO - Africa 
Desk: (202) 73 
Cell: (215) 399-

 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:58 AM 

  

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ce.dhs.g ov>; 

 

   

`b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>; 
_kice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: RIO Africa Removal Coordination 

Good evening, 
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Hear back from POST.... Both DRC and Cameroon have closed down their borders canceling all 
International and domestic flights. They are both focused on assisting American families. Will 
need to follow up again in a few weeks. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Attaché 
Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Embassy, - • • ., South Africa 
(0): 27-10-14 
(C):27-79-111 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 
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